From: Paige Christie <paige.christie@voiceability.org>

Sent time: 05/09/2016 12:25:34 PM

To: Rewired Rewired <re_wired@ymail.com>
Subject: RE: introductory call

Simon,

Not a problem.

Regards,

Paige Christie

NHS Complaints Advocate, East London

a: United House, 39-41 North Road, London N7 9DP
t: 07918 561 868

e: paige.christie@yvoiceability.org w: www.voiceability.org
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Charity No. 1076630 | Company No. 3798884 (England and Wales)
Disclaimer: www.voiceability.org/contact us/#Email

From: Rewired Rewired [mailto:re_wired@ymail.com]
Sent: 05 September 2016 12:07

To: Paige Christie <paige.christie@voiceability.org>
Subject: Re: introductory call

Dear Paige

| know i said i would get the paper work over to you but it is taking longer then i was thinking it would, i am hoping to complete this later today
maybe tomorrow i am very sorry about the delay and i will send everything r to you as soon as it is completed.

Regards

Simon Cordell

On Friday, 2 September 2016, 14:57, Paige Christie <paige.christie@voiceability.org> wrote:

Simon,

Please find attached the consent form as discussed. Send over the information you have collated
regarding your case and | will get back to you as soon as possible.

Kind regards,

Paige Christie

NHS Complaints Advocate, East London

a: United House, 39-41 North Road, London N7 9DP
t: 07918 561 868

e: paige.christie@voiceability.org w: www.voiceability.org
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